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1424 33rd Street, N. V.
Washlagton 7, D. C. ]

25 Moy 1958

Pr. Thorntea Page
Department of Astronomy '

‘VWesleyan Univeraity

Middlstowr, Connacticut

Dear Dz, Page: B

1 was vory izterested in your letter of vaam’;:ef'l‘?th” RE

regardiag the {reshman papers on the subjsct of UFO's. 1

and they would be very much {aterested in having a chance to

have checked with @iy Seople hare who have followed this subjact

look these papers over, [amnot at all sure what we could = -

ultimately do with them and, ia any case, 1 would suggest that, -
if you mention ths pazers being gent to Washington, you not

reviawed by a part of the ‘national defense establishment.

Adter we have bad a chancs to see the papers I will .

write you further concerning them, Thaoks very much for
bringlag this matler to my atteation,

Sincerely,

P )

Phillp G. Streng
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Dr. Thornton Page

Departmant of Astreaomy e
Vesleyan Unlversity ' By C e
Middletowm,  Copnecticut - ' s "

; Dear Dr. Pager

Eo- . 1 was vory intsrested in your letter of November 19th )
= " regarding the freshman papers on the subject ol UFO's. 1 . KRRt
have checked with my peopls here who have followed this subjset -+~
and they would ba very much {aterasted in having & chance to - ;
; . look thess papers over, [ amnot at all sure what wo could T . N
: . ultimately do with them and, in any case, ] would suggest that, . =~ .. -
' if you mentioa the pazers being sent to Washington, you not e .-
- {dantify tha agency, bul simply indicate that thay are being 7 7

re7iawed by a part of the national defense establisbment. - o

: After we have had a chanca to see the papers Twill e
wzite you further cozcerning them, Thanks very muchfor— . -ty
bring'sz this matter to my atteation, -

Sincerely, S L

PP

Phll,lp Cr. ”Strang




